
Sager, John E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kazda, Janet L 
Wednesday, January 05, 2005 9:06 AM 
Sager, John E 
Antigo Sites 

/ 

Hi, John. BARTS contains the following new General Property sites: 

07-34-538757 
07-34-538694 

City of Antigo/Antigo Co-op, 620 6th Ave 
City of Antigo/Langlade Oil, 608 4th Ave 

Please let me know when you have completed the letters, and I will code it in BRRTS and make 
entries onto the Fee-Based database. Thanks. 

~·Janet 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
phone: (715) 365-8990 
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